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M| John F. Connolly, Executive Director, Planning & Development

Sl Planning 2022-09

Subject: | Update: Status Report - 1066 Syer Line

Recommendation:

That Council receive Report Planning 2022-09 Update: Status Report - 1066 Syer Line
for information.

Overview:

Staff has been providing updates on the activities and milestones for the 1066 Syer Line
Project at Regular Council meetings. These updates give an overview of work
completed and underway as well other activities anticipated last and this calendar year.

In the beginning of 2021, Staff advised that five (5) background studies were identified
through pre-consultation to support any proposed amendments to the Official Plan (OP)
and Zoning By-law (ZB) of the property from its current Agricultural designation and
Agriculture and Natural Linkage zoning to Rural Employment (M2).

The background studies included:

e Agricultural Impact Assessment (AlA);
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA/S);
Hydro Geotechnical Study (Hydro G):
Traffic Impact Study (TIS): and
Stormwater Management Study (SWM).

The three (3) most critical studies (AIA, EIA & Hydro G) were identified as a priority
before any amendments to the OP of ZB can proceed. All three (3) studies have been
completed, reports have been finalized and peer review comments have been received
by ORCA and Stantec (the County’s peer reviewer).

As reported at the Regular Council meeting of December 6, 2021, the County of
Peterborough and the Ministry of Transportation Ontario (MTO) indicated that the Traffic
Impact Study (TIS) identified must be completed before the proposed amendments can
proceed. As a result, a qualified consultant to conduct the necessary TIS has been
retained and Staff have been working with the consultant and MTO to work to complete
the study. Consequently the project is no longer on the original schedule.



On December 9, 2021, the Mayor of Cavan Monaghan wrote a letter to the Province
conveying its dissatisfaction with the process and more specifically the requirement to
complete the TIS at this stage of the process (see Attachment No. 1).

On February 8, 2022, the Township received correspondence from the Director, East
Operations (MTO) (see Attachment No. 2) responding to the aforementioned letter from
the Mayor. In that letter, the Director (Mr. Herb Villneff) outlined the merits of
completing a TIS earlier in the process but also noted that the early completion of a TIS
is not required at this time. The Mayor followed up with a more detailed conversation on
February 11, 2022.

Project Status: As of February 22, 2022

e AlA (completed): peer review comments received and reviewed.

e EIS (completed): peer review comments received and reviewed.

e Hydro-G (completed): peer review comments received and reviewed.

e Traffic Impact Study (TIS): consultant has been retained, work is underway and
expected to be completed by the end of February. As this work is anticipated to be
completed in the next few weeks — the consultant will continue to finalize this report
as the report will still be required at some point in the future.

Next Steps:

e Staff continue to prepare the necessary background planning documentation
including the appropriate Official Plan and Zoning By-law Amendments and planning
justification report to bring forward to Council as per the legislated process under the
Planning Act (Attachment No. 3).

e Following the anticipated timeline, if the TIS is completed by the end of February,
Staff will still submit the report to MTO and the County for comments during the
month of March with the goal of providing notice of the statutory public meeting — to
be held later in the month of April.

o Staff will continue to look for options to expedite the approval process as best it can
while following the legislated process.

Financial Impact:

Staff will be providing a more detailed breakdown of that costing including Staff time and
other related costs in a future report to Council.

Attachment:

Attachment No. 1 — December 9, 2021 — Township Letter to the Province

Attachment No. 2 — February 8, 2022 MTO Correspondence - Director, East Operations
Attachment No. 3 - Gantt Chart: 1066 Syer Line Project — February 22, 2022



Respectfully Submitted by, Reviewed by,

John F. Connolly Yvette Hurley
Executive Director, Planning & Development Chief Administrative Officer



Attachment No. 1

TO®WBKEHIF

C avaN MONAGHAN

# Hava tail Right here

December 9, 2021

Honorable Doug Ford, Premiar of Ontano
Premsrs Offica, Boom 281

Legisaive Building, Quesn's Park
Tororta OMN RTA 1A

Hanorabie Caraling Mulronay. Minister of Transportation of Cntario
& Flogr, 700 Bay Strest
Tororto DM BTA A2

Lairie Seatt, MEP
14 Lindsay St N
Lindsay, ON KW 174

Heqorable Steve Clark, Minister of Municipal Afars and Housing
17" Flogr, 777 Bay Street
Tormrta, OM MSG ZES

Re: Delays in process at 1066 Syer Line, Cavan, ON

At the Reqular Saoursil meating held December & 2221 the Council of the Townshic of Cavan
Monaghar supportad the fzilowing rescutor:

That Cauncil direct =taff to send a letter ta Caroline Mulroney, Minister of
Transportation of Ontario, Steve Clark, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing,
Laurie Scotl, MPP and Doug Ford, Premier of Ontaria cutlining thelr
dissatisfaction in the delays in the process at 1066 Syer Line.

Far the past year the Township of Cavan Monaghan bas retained zonsultants o complste a
number of backgraund shudies in supoort of arrending its Official Plan and Zening By-law fram
Agriculiure to Rural Employment for a parcel of land the Township purchased.

While there is no specific development proposal for this property as of yet. the Township is
Ianking o make this site ready for rural e ployment purposes as 8001 as poss ble a5 thersis a
shortage of such laros and oppordunities in the Tewnsaip a3d the region a5 a wnale



&5 parl of presconsuliation on this project, Sl consdlled with he naressary agencies with
respact ta this praposal includiog the Ministey of Transportation IMTO) At fhat pre-consulation,
MATC saff incicaten Sal thers would be resd for setbacks from | igbway #1158 Traffic Impact
Study (TIS) a5 well a5 a Stomwater Management Flan (23WWM) when the developmeant proposa
wiHS Rrisw.

Subseguent to the pré-cansulation mecting, MT3 £taf followed up withean emai stating that
tiere are no concarns in principle wth what the Township s congidarnng but recommerd st
e Tewnzhip consider ncertaking the TIS as soon as the proposed vseis) are knawn. Based
anthis Township Staff have procesced with zomplating the other studizs dentified i e pre-
congJitation hetdicg oft on the TIS and W stadies as thare & no davelopmert propasal for
the Bita.

After the background swicies were completed and soinilied by the Townskip far agency

reviaw MTO staff than indicaled that the aforementianec TIE was reguired grior fo the propesed
amendmants proceeding for approval. When Townshio Staff upoated Coundil on tis new
recuirerment &t ite Degember 8 2021 maeting, members of Council exoressed their frustration
with what will now delay this urgent project a number of manihs

Carsedquanily, Council is of thae epirian that if the 715 wae a defiritive background requiramant,
that sqolld have been cloarly stated at the pre-consu tation process and not al this ate stags af
the process, As aresut, this pricrity project 1o orng empleyment and sconom o developmen! to
an area that desperately neads euch oppartuities wil ta furher delayed specficaly a5 a rasull
of tha WMTO.

Cauncl diractad 513f tn send A letar o canvey ity dissalslaclion with e crocess and nmorne
specificaly with tha requirement ta now complste a TIS al this lete stage of the process
Council alse enshes (9 comTnicate its conoern with the incons stency of the angna. somment
and ke new reguirament to have it prier to proceading

Ceunch would like 1o remird t1e Provice of ite commdmert 1o advancing the principles of Bl
‘08 Maore Homes, Mare Chalee Azl 20745 and 15 extremely disappointed that 8 Provinzial
Winislry is dnnecesssnly dalayng a proj@ct that . cleary a Provinzial priority.

Ceuncld algo wishes @ response la this letter 1o address Couneil s concarns,
I v havae any quesiions please do not hesitate o cortac us
Sineera y

P

" EBiatt MoFadd=n Mayvor
Township ot Cavan Menaaghad

Q88 County Bd 10
M Lo, Enbanio LOA T GE
wnw.cavanmonaghan.nat

Frare: THS-232-2379
P 705932 3458



Attachment No. 2

Ministry of Transportation Afmistére dex Transports

Director's Office Barean du directear

1355 John Counber Boulevand 1355 Boulevand John Counter ontarlo @
Kingsion, O KTL 5A3 Kingsion, ON K7L 5A3

05 407-5500 705 4075504

February 8, 2022

107-2022-188
His Worship Scott McFadden
Mavyor
Township of Cavan Monaghan
588 County Road 10
Millbrook, ON LOA 1G0
mayon@cavanmonaghan net

Dear Mayor McFadden:

Thank you for your email to the Honourable Caroline Mulroney, Minister of
Transportation, reganding the planning application at 1066 Syer Line, Cavan, Ontario_ |
appreciate the opporiunity to respond on behalf of the minisiry.

The ministry recognizes the importance of economic development and is supportive of
development along provincial highway comidors. To ensure responsible growth and to
maintain safe and efficient movement of people and goods across Ontanio, the ministry
has permitting requirements for developmenis adjacent to provincial highways. MTO
appreciates the early engagement and pre-consultation with staff for the development.

As discussed at the pre-consultation meeting, a Traffic Impact Study (T1S) and Storm
Water Management report would be required to support the developmeni.
Understanding the municipality may be following a zoning by-law amendment, ministry
staff also recommended another option to undertake a TIS at an earlier stage.
Completing the TIS early in the process can provide a higher level of confidence to a
developer that their proposal can proceed smoaothly without unanticipated requirements
or costs. Please note the early completion of a TIS is not required at this ime.

| would be pleased to meet with you o discuss this development further and provide
further clarification on the timing of the required reports to support this project.

Please feel free to contact me directly at Herb. Villneffifontario.ca to set up a meeting.
Thank you again for bringing your inguiry to our attention.

Sincerely,
ﬁi\—l:‘\ir '[ZEQ‘\{.;?I/II

Herb Villneff
Director, East Operaticns



